
Selectboard Agenda 
Johnson Municipal Offices 

Date: Monday, December 6th, 2021 
Agenda: 
CALL TO ORDER  
REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS 
6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders 
7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past November 15, 22, and 29, 2021 
7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.  
7:15 p.m. Review Planned Purchases 
7:25 p.m. Administrators Report 
 
Members of the Public: 
 
None Scheduled 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action 

 
 

1. (D, A) Review Better Roads Applications (15 minutes) 
2. (D, A) Library Budget Presentation (20 minutes) 
3. (D, A) Tree Board Budget Presentation (15 minutes) 
4. (D, A) Welcome Center Update and Next Steps (20 minutes) 
5. (D, A) Opioid Settlement Information (10 minutes) 
6. (D, A) Compensation and Benefits Adjustment for Town Employees (10 minutes) 
7. (D, I) Whistleblower Protection Policy (10 minutes) 

 
 

 
 

 
Selectboard issues/concerns, Executive Session (if needed) Adjourn 



Town Administrator’s Report 
   

 
Date: Monday, December 20, 2021 
Agenda: 
CALL TO ORDER  
REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS 
 
6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders 
7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past November 1st, and 9th 2021 
7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses, and any action items.  
7:10 p.m. Review Planned Purchases 
7:15 p.m. Public Works Supervisor/Highway Foreman Report 
7:25 p.m. Racial Justice Committee Report 
7:35 p.m. Administrator’s Report, Action items, signature required items. 
 
Members of the Public: 
 
None 
 
ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action 

 
1. (D, A) Review Better Roads Applications (15 minutes) 

 
The Better Roads Grant Applications are due on December 17th. We are planning on submitting grant 
applications for stormwater improvements to parts of Grow, Ben Ober, Lendway Lane, and Railroad 
Street. 
 

2. (D, A) Library Budget Presentation (20 minutes) 
 
The draft library budget is available for review. Additional insurance accounts for a significant amount of 
the increase. 
 

3. (D, A) Tree Board Budget Presentation (15 minutes) 
 
The Tree Board’s budget is available for review. The proposed budget is $2,500 and increase from the 
previous year’s $1,400. The change is to support maintenance at the Arboretum and future fundraising 
starting costs. 
 

4. (D, A) Welcome Center Update and Next Steps (20 minutes) 
 
The modified scope of work for the Welcome Center has been completed. The proposed next step of the 
project is to complete the artwork. Additional future proposals include landscaping and electrification.  
 

5. (D, A) Opioid Settlement Information (10 minutes) 
 
We’ve received an overview of the National Opioids Settlement from the State of Vermont Attorney 
General’s Office. The State of Vermont has decided to join the settlements and we may decide to 
participate in the settlement. Our participation will provide a small share of local funds to abate the opioid 
crisis and will support the State’s effort to secure as large of a share as possible. 
 
 



6. (D, A) Compensation and Benefits Adjustment for Town Employees (10 minutes) 
 
At a joint meeting the Town and Village voted to grant an annual cost of living adjustment to eligible joint 
employees of 6% and to keep insurance contributions at their same rate. At this time we may determine 
the appropriate compensation for eligible Town employees. 
 

7. (D, I) Whistleblower Protection Policy (10 minutes) 
 
An updated draft of the Town’s Whistleblower Protection Policy is available for review. 

 
 

GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS 
 
Information Items: 

1.Lamoille Courthouse: 2022-2023 Budget Meeting 
2.Newport Ambulance Service:  2022 Budget 
3. VCIL:  services provided 
4. Lamoille County Conservation: request for support 
5.  Lamoille Patrol Budget 
6. Zoll re AEDs 

 
Budget Items: 

1.  LCPC request for $1,877 
2. Lamoille Home Health request for $10,338 
3. Meals on Wheels request for $4,000 
4. Salvation Farms request for $700 
5. Lamoille Family Center request for $2,000 

 
Legal Issues:  
 
VLCT: PACIF 

  
State/Federal Issues:  
 
Administrator’s Correspondence:  
 
 
 
Workshops:   
Newsletters:   VLCT News November-December 2021 
Brochures & Ads:   American Rescue Plan Act 

 
Selectboard issues/concerns:  
Executive Session:  
Other Business: 
Adjourn 



19‐20 19‐20 FY21 FY21 FY22 FY22 FY22 FY23 Notes
Account # Account Description Approved Actual Approved Actual Approved 6‐Month Est End of Year Proposed % Change
50‐6‐25 Library Revenue
50‐6‐25‐00.01 Farrington Endowment 5,540.00  $        5,397.07  $        6,000.00  $              5,432.96  $        5,550.00  $        2,750.00  $      5,500.00  $        5,500.00  $       ‐0.9%
50‐6‐25‐00.02 UBS Funds 3,800.00  $        3,763.11  $        3,800.00  $              3,282.34  $        3,700.00  $        1,850.00  $      3,700.00  $        3,700.00  $       0.0%
50‐6‐25‐00.03 Interest & Dividends ‐   $                  ‐   $                 ‐   $                        ‐   $                 ‐   $                 #DIV/0!
50‐6‐25‐00.04 Donations/Fines/Sales 250.00  $           152.00  $           100.00  $                  200.00  $           100.00  $           500.00  $         500.00  $           200.00  $          100.0% misc small donations
50‐6‐25‐00.05 Grant Funds 5,750.00  $        6,340.00  $        15,750.00  $            17,419.01  $     6,750.00  $        5,893.16  $      12,643.16  $     6,750.00  $       0.0%
50‐6‐25.00.06 Adopt an Author 350.00  $           149.93  $           200.00  $                  98.35  $             200.00  $           100.00  $         200.00  $           100.00  $          ‐50.0%
50‐6‐25‐00.07 Copies/computer revenue 400.00  $           352.50  $           400.00  $                  108.60  $           400.00  $           200.00  $         400.00  $           400.00  $          0.0%
50‐6‐25‐00.08 Miscellaneous Revenue ‐   $                  ‐   $                 ‐   $                        ‐   $                 ‐   $                 #DIV/0!
50‐6‐25‐00‐09 Jones Family Endowment 5,000.00  $        4,878.46  $        5,000.00  $              4,637.97  $        5,000.00  $        2,500.00  $      5,000.00  $        5,000.00  $       0.0%
50‐6‐70‐99.00 Library Reserve Funds ‐   $                  #DIV/0!
Totals Total Revenue 21,090.00  $      21,033.07  $     31,250.00  $            31,179.23  $     21,700.00  $     13,793.16  $   27,943.16  $     21,650.00  $     ‐0.2%

50‐7‐70 Library Expenses
50‐7‐70‐10.01 Library Salaries 63,133.06  $      57,829.58  $     61,037.91  $            61,003.79  $     62,530.18  $     31,265.09  $   62,530.18  $     65,223.56  $     4.3% assuming 2.5% increas
50‐7‐70‐10.02 Bookeeping Services 750.00  $           750.00  $           750.00  $                  750.00  $           750.00  $           ‐   $               750.00  $           750.00  $          0.0%
50‐7‐70‐11.00 Social Security 4,822.11  $        4,432.25  $        4,669.40  $              4,697.87  $        4,783.56  $        2,391.78  $      4,783.56  $        5,301.72  $       10.8% M 19 *7.65%
50‐7‐70‐12.00 Retirement 2,060.52  $        2,150.05  $        2306.85516 2,182.34  $        2,402.97  $        1,202.49  $      2,402.97  $        3,861.44  $       60.7% see salaries spreadshe
50‐7‐70‐14.00 Insurances 10,621.85  $      12,130.29  $     13397.070254256 13,558.03  $     13,591.38  $     6,795.69  $      13,591.38  $     27,750.97  $     104.2% insurance sheet cell I 3
50‐7‐70‐21.00 Postage 1,000.00  $        960.21  $           1,000.00  $              1,120.26  $        1,000.00  $        500.00  $         1,000.00  $        1,200.00  $       20.0%
50‐7‐70‐22.00 Library/Office Supplies 1,300.00  $        1,807.43  $        1,300.00  $              1,048.52  $        1,300.00  $        650.00  $         1,300.00  $        1,550.00  $       19.2%
50‐7‐70‐22.01 Books/Books on tape 7,500.00  $        7,321.61  $        7,500.00  $              7,458.44  $        7,500.00  $        3,750.00  $      7,500.00  $        7,500.00  $       0.0%
50‐7‐70‐22.02 Magazines/Periodicals 100.00  $           ‐   $                 100.00  $                  ‐   $                 100.00  $           50.00  $           100.00  $           100.00  $          0.0%
50‐7‐70‐22.03 Programs 3,000.00  $        3,042.73  $        3,000.00  $              3,000.00  $        3,000.00  $        1,400.00  $      3,000.00  $        3,000.00  $       0.0%
50‐7‐70‐22.04 Adopt an Author 350.00  $           96.98  $             200.00  $                  93.09  $             200.00  $           100.00  $         200.00  $           100.00  $          ‐50.0%
50‐7‐70‐22.05 Grant Fund Purchases 5,750.00  $        5,338.79  $        15,750.00  $            17,750.39  $     6,750.00  $        ‐ 12,643.16  $     6,750.00  $       0.0%
50‐7‐70‐25.00 Equip. purchase current yr ‐   $                  1,000.00  $        ‐   $                        ‐   $                 ‐   $                
50‐7‐70‐25.01 Equip. Capital 1,000.00  $        ‐   $                 1,200.00  $              809.98  $           1,200.00  $        600.00  $         1,200.00  $        1,200.00  $       0.0% computers, etc
50‐7‐70‐29.00 Mileage 200.00  $           128.76  $           260.00  $                  108.08  $           260.00  $           ‐   $               260.00  $           260.00  $          0.0%
50‐7‐70‐30.00 Electricity 1,000.00  $        894.47  $           1,000.00  $              836.67  $           1,000.00  $        500.00  $         1,000.00  $        1,000.00  $       0.0%
50‐7‐70‐31.00 Phone 600.00  $           578.87  $           600.00  $                  655.26  $           600.00  $           300.00  $         600.00  $           650.00  $          8.3%
50‐7‐70‐32.00 Water/Sewer 650.00  $           800.50  $           650.00  $                  604.30  $           650.00  $           325.00  $         650.00  $           650.00  $          0.0%
50‐7‐70‐33.00 Heat 2,700.00  $        2,473.13  $        2,700.00  $              2,384.71  $        2,700.00  $        500.00  $         2,700.00  $        2,700.00  $       0.0%
50‐7‐70‐44.00 Professional Training 200.00  $           75.00  $             200.00  $                  ‐   $                 200.00  $           ‐   $               200.00  $           200.00  $          0.0%
50‐7‐70‐45.00 Building Maint. Repair/sup 2,500.00  $        4,419.17  $        5,800.00  $              6,257.15  $        6,000.00  $        ‐   $               6,000.00  $        6,000.00  $       0.0%
50‐7‐70‐45.01 Building Capital Expense 5,000.00  $        9,975.72  $        9,700.00  $              9,725.46  $        7,500.00  $        ‐   $               7,500.00  $        7,500.00  $       0.0%

Tech Services ‐   $                  ‐   $                 ‐   $                        278.95  $           500.00  $           250.00  $         500.00  $           500.00  $          0.0%
50‐7‐70‐99.00 Misc. Expenses 600.00  $           501.05  $           425.00  $                  425.00  $           425.00  $           425.00  $         425.00  $           425.00  $          0.0% xmas, etc

Total Expense 114,837.54  $   116,706.59  $   117,842.31  $          134,748.29  $   124,943.09  $   51,005.05  $   130,836.25  $   144,172.69  $   15.4%

Library
Proposed FY23 Budget

1



Needed from taxes 93,747.54  $      86,592.31  $            103,569.06  $   103,243.09  $   37,211.89  $   102,893.09  $   122,522.69  $   18.7% increase to taxes

2













Town of Johnson 
Whistleblower Protection Policy 

 

Page 1 of 3 
 

1. PURPOSE.  
The purpose of this policy is to provide a mechanism for employees, contractors, elected officials, 
Town committee members and officers (“Individuals”) to bring to the attention of the Town of 
Johnson representatives any concerns regarding potential misconduct of employees, contractors, 
elected and appointed Town officials. The misconduct may be related to unsafe practices, 
discrimination, criminal activity, the integrity of the Town’s internal financial controls, the accuracy or 
completeness of financial statements and reports, or misuse of public resources. Town employees 
and officials shall not be discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed, or discriminated 
against in any manner for raising reasonable questions concerning the fair presentation of town 
financial statements or wrongdoing in accordance with this policy. 

2. DEFINITIONS.  
“Individual” or “Individuals” references employees, contractors, elected officials, Town committee 
members or officers. 
“Financial(s)” includes financial procedures and controls or the accuracy or completeness of financial 
or other information used in or related to the Town’s financial statements and reports. 

3. REPORTS OF IRREGULARITY.  
Any Individual who has a complaint regarding the integrity of the Town’s financials, or who observes 
any questionable financial practices, should report such complaint to the Town Administrator, the 
Town Treasurer, or any elected official.  
 
The report should include a description of the matter or irregularity, any person or persons thought 
to be involved in the matter, the period‐of‐time during which the Individual observed the matter or 
irregularity, and any steps that the Individual has taken (if any) to investigate the matter or 
irregularity, including reporting it to a supervisor or others and the supervisor’s or other other’s 
reaction. The report may include, at the Individual’s discretion, the Individual’s contact information to 
allow for follow up as needed. However, a report shall not be deemed insufficient or to lack 
credibility because the Individual did not include contact information. 
 
Examples of reportable actions include any indication of fraud, misappropriation or misuse of Town 
resources, criminal conduct, unsafe practices, substantial adjustments to prior financial practices, 
relaxing financial practices, or from generally accepted accounting principles, and the falsification, 
concealment, or inappropriate destruction of Town records or property. 



 
 

Page 2 of 3 
 

 

4. INVESTIGATION.  
If a report is received that implicates the selectboard, the Town Administrator, or the Town 
Treasurer, are designated represent the interests of the Town of Johnson and to conduct the 
investigation directly. 
 
Upon receiving such a report, the selectboard or its designee shall investigate the issues identified in 
the report. The selectboard or its designee may consult with the town auditors, town administrator, 
treasurer, any other Town employee, officer, legal counsel, independent auditors, or any other 
person or entity as part of their investigation. At the conclusion of the investigation, the selectboard 
or its designee shall prepare a written response to the report, which shall be a public document. 
 
At no time during an investigation will the identity of the reporting individual(s), or details that can 
lead of the identification of the reporting Individual, be disclosed to the subject(s) of the 
investigation. 
 
Complete cooperation with the investigation is expected from all municipal employees, contractors, 
and officials. Individuals shall not be discharged, demoted, suspended, threatened, harassed, or 
discriminated against in any manner for participating in the investigation. Failure to cooperate may 
result in disciplinary action.  
 
In accordance with 24 V.S.A. § 1686(c), any town officer who willfully refuses or neglects to submit 
his or her books, accounts, vouchers, or tax bills to the auditors after five business days following his 
or her receipt by certified mail of a written request by the auditors or public accountant that is 
approved and signed by the selectboard, or to furnish all necessary information in relation thereto, 
shall be ineligible for reelection for the year ensuing and be subject to the penalties otherwise 
prescribed by law. 
 

5. RESULT OF AN INVESTIGATION. 
After completing an investigation and releasing its response, the selectboard will hold a meeting to 
determine a course of action. If there is evidence of wrongdoing the selectboard will pursue 
appropriate remediation. 
 
The foregoing Policy is hereby adopted by the selectboard of the Town of Johnson, Vermont, this ___ 
day of _____________ and is effective as of this date until amended or repealed. 
 
 
Selectboard Members 
     



 
 

Page 3 of 3 
 

 

 
 

   

 
 

   

 


	Town Administrator’s Report
	Date: Monday, December 20, 2021

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past November 1st, and 9th 2021
	7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses, and any action items.
	ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action
	1. (D, A) Review Better Roads Applications (15 minutes)
	The Better Roads Grant Applications are due on December 17th. We are planning on submitting grant applications for stormwater improvements to parts of Grow, Ben Ober, Lendway Lane, and Railroad Street.
	2. (D, A) Library Budget Presentation (20 minutes)
	The draft library budget is available for review. Additional insurance accounts for a significant amount of the increase.
	3. (D, A) Tree Board Budget Presentation (15 minutes)
	The Tree Board’s budget is available for review. The proposed budget is $2,500 and increase from the previous year’s $1,400. The change is to support maintenance at the Arboretum and future fundraising starting costs.
	4. (D, A) Welcome Center Update and Next Steps (20 minutes)
	The modified scope of work for the Welcome Center has been completed. The proposed next step of the project is to complete the artwork. Additional future proposals include landscaping and electrification.
	5. (D, A) Opioid Settlement Information (10 minutes)
	We’ve received an overview of the National Opioids Settlement from the State of Vermont Attorney General’s Office. The State of Vermont has decided to join the settlements and we may decide to participate in the settlement. Our participation will prov...
	6. (D, A) Compensation and Benefits Adjustment for Town Employees (10 minutes)
	At a joint meeting the Town and Village voted to grant an annual cost of living adjustment to eligible joint employees of 6% and to keep insurance contributions at their same rate. At this time we may determine the appropriate compensation for eligibl...
	7. (D, I) Whistleblower Protection Policy (10 minutes)
	An updated draft of the Town’s Whistleblower Protection Policy is available for review.
	GENERAL INFORMATION ITEMS
	ADP4EAF.tmp
	Selectboard Agenda
	Johnson Municipal Offices
	Date: Monday, December 6th, 2021

	Agenda:
	CALL TO ORDER
	REVIEW OF AGENDA AND ANY ADJUSTMENTS, CHANGES AND ADDITIONS
	6:45 p.m. Review Invoices and Orders
	7:00 p.m. Review and approve minutes of meetings past November 15, 22, and 29, 2021
	7:05 p.m. Treasurer’s Report and review and approve bills, warrants, licenses and any action items.
	ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT: (D) Discussion (I) Information (A) Action
	1. (D, A) Review Better Roads Applications (15 minutes)
	2. (D, A) Library Budget Presentation (20 minutes)
	3. (D, A) Tree Board Budget Presentation (15 minutes)
	4. (D, A) Welcome Center Update and Next Steps (20 minutes)
	5. (D, A) Opioid Settlement Information (10 minutes)
	6. (D, A) Compensation and Benefits Adjustment for Town Employees (10 minutes)
	7. (D, I) Whistleblower Protection Policy (10 minutes)

	ADP6954.tmp
	Library




